
  

  

  

  

   

A63 Castle Street Improvement - Hull  

(TR010016)  

  

  

Correspondence received after the close of the Examination at  

23:59 on 26 September 2019     



1. Correspondence received by the Department for Transport during 

the Decision stage (25 December 2019 to 28 May 2020)  

 

Ref.  Name  Organisation  Date  

001  Paul Thompson  
Temple Bright LLP on 
behalf of EPIC (No.2) 

Limited 

30 March 2020 

   

 

This record does not include correspondence associated with the Secretary of 

State’s consultations dated 20 January 2020 and 27 February 2020. The 

documents associated with these consultations are available on the project 

webpage, here:  

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-

humber/a63-castle-street-improvement-hull/?ipcsection=docs

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/a63-castle-street-improvement-hull/?ipcsection=docs
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/a63-castle-street-improvement-hull/?ipcsection=docs


From: Paul Thompson
To: A63 Castle Street; A63 Castle Street
Subject: TR010016 - A63 - WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION - EPIC (No.2) Limited - URN - 20018241 Ref Temple

Bright LLP:MA:DIC001/0005
Date: 30 March 2020 19:51:43
Attachments: 2671408 TR010016 EPIC - URN 20018241 Letter of Withdrawal.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam
Please find a letter attached on behalf of EPIC (No.2) Limited.
Yours sincerely
Paul Thompson | Partner
M. 
T. +44 (0) 20 7139 8209
Temple Bright | paul.thompson@templebright.com
81 Rivington Street | London EC2A 3AY
This email is issued for and on behalf of Temple Bright LLP and is subject to our email disclaimer. Temple Bright LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with LLP number OC352276. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority under number 525374. Complaints information.

From: Paul Thompson 
Sent: 10 March 2020 14:39
To: 'A63CastleStreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk'
<A63CastleStreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; 'A63castlestreet@PINS.gsi.gov.uk'
<A63castlestreet@PINS.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: TR010016 - A63 - Response to request for comments - EPIC (No.2) Limited - URN -
20018241 Ref Temple Bright LLP:MA:DIC001/0005
Dear Sir/Madam
Please find attached a response to the request for comments in the letter dated 27 February
2020 on behalf of EPIC (No.2) Limited.
Paul Thompson | Partner
M. 
T. +44 (0) 20 7139 8209
Temple Bright | paul.thompson@templebright.com
81 Rivington Street | London EC2A 3AY
This email is issued for and on behalf of Temple Bright LLP and is subject to our email disclaimer. Temple Bright LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with LLP number OC352276. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority under number 525374. Complaints information.

From: Paul Thompson 
Sent: 30 January 2020 12:06
To: 'A63CastleStreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk'
<A63CastleStreet@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; 'A63castlestreet@PINS.gsi.gov.uk'
<A63castlestreet@PINS.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: TR010016 - A63 - Response to request for comments - EPIC (No.2) Limited - URN -
20018241 Ref Temple Bright LLP:MA:DIC001/0005
Dear Sir/Madam
Please find attached a response to the request for comments on behalf of EPIC (No.2) Limited.
Paul Thompson | Partner
M. 
T. +44 (0) 20 7139 8209
Temple Bright | paul.thompson@templebright.com
81 Rivington Street | London EC2A 3AY
This email is issued for and on behalf of Temple Bright LLP and is subject to our email disclaimer. Temple Bright LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with LLP number OC352276. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority under number 525374. Complaints information.
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Temple Bright LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. It is a limited liability partnership (number OC352276) registered in England and Wales. Its registered office is at the above Bristol address
where a list of members is available for inspection. The term “partner” includes members, employees and individual or corporate consultants (and their principals). We do not accept service of documents (whether in proceedings 
or otherwise) by email or fax, unless one of our partners expressly confirms to the contrary in writing.


29 Great George Street
Bristol  BS1 5QT


T. +44 (0) 117 325 2101
F. +44 (0) 845 450 1231


81 Rivington Street
London  EC2A 3AY


T. +44 (0) 20 7139 8200
F. +44 (0) 845 450 1231


www.templebright.comOur Ref: PT/DIC001/0005
Your Ref: TR0110016


The Planning Inspectorate
Major Applications and Plans
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol    BS1 6PN


By email to: A63castlestreet@pins.gsi.gov.uk


30 March 2020


Dear Sir/Madam


A63 (Castle Street Improvement, Hull) – TR010016
IP URN: 20018241
Plot references: 3/5a, 3/5b, 3/5c, 3/5d, 3/5e, 3/5f, 3/5g, 3/5h, 3/5za, 3/5zb 
3/1ak, 3/1c, 3/1aj, 3/1bb and 3/1bc


We are writing in connection with the statutory objection to the order made by EPIC (No.2) 
Limited (“EPIC”) in relation to the above plot references.


EPIC has entered into a settlement agreement with Highways England. EPIC withdraws its 
objection to the order subject to reserving its right to object further to any significant 
amendment to the order. 


Yours faithfully


Temple Bright LLP
London office
E: Paul.thompson@templebright.com


Cc: Felicity Leedham-Turner (FelicityLEEDHAM-TURNER@bdbpitmans.com) (by email only)


Doc ID: 2,221,220
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where a list of members is available for inspection. The term “partner” includes members, employees and individual or corporate consultants (and their principals). We do not accept service of documents (whether in proceedings 
or otherwise) by email or fax, unless one of our partners expressly confirms to the contrary in writing.
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London  EC2A 3AY

T. +44 (0) 20 7139 8200
F. +44 (0) 845 450 1231

www.templebright.comOur Ref: PT/DIC001/0005
Your Ref: TR0110016

The Planning Inspectorate
Major Applications and Plans
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol    BS1 6PN

By email to: A63castlestreet@pins.gsi.gov.uk

30 March 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

A63 (Castle Street Improvement, Hull) – TR010016
IP URN: 20018241
Plot references: 3/5a, 3/5b, 3/5c, 3/5d, 3/5e, 3/5f, 3/5g, 3/5h, 3/5za, 3/5zb 
3/1ak, 3/1c, 3/1aj, 3/1bb and 3/1bc

We are writing in connection with the statutory objection to the order made by EPIC (No.2) 
Limited (“EPIC”) in relation to the above plot references.

EPIC has entered into a settlement agreement with Highways England. EPIC withdraws its 
objection to the order subject to reserving its right to object further to any significant 
amendment to the order. 

Yours faithfully

Temple Bright LLP
London office
E: Paul.thompson@templebright.com

Cc: Felicity Leedham-Turner (FelicityLEEDHAM-TURNER@bdbpitmans.com) (by email only)
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